

05/28/2019

**REGULAR MINUTES
MAYOR CALLED MEETING TO
ORDER @ 6:00PM
ANNOUNCED MEETINGS ARE
RECORDED**

1. ROLL CALL

Trustee: Present- Aaron Lannert , Marty Schuettler , Francis Heskett, Leroy Wiseman ,Jenny Wilson.

Absent Trustee--Dean Merriman

Also present-Mayor Terry Johnson, Lawyer-Lane Alster, Road commissioner-Steve Wilson, Zoning Officer-Matt Raible, Officer Zach Ferguson

2 .APPROVAL OF MINUTES MAY,14,2019-JENNY WILSON & CRYSTAL MURPHY'S- MARTY SCHUETTLER MOTIONED AARON LANNERT SECONDED.

3.APPROVAL TP PAY EXPENSES- LEROY WISEMAN MOTIONED-MARTY SCHUETTLER SECONDED.

4.DISCUSSION FROM RESIDENTS-

SHANE HOUSE (WHITE ROSE CHURCH) ASKING VILLAGE FOR A DONATION TO HELP WITH FOOD

PANTRY- HELPING 31 FAMILIES AT THIS TIME. THEY WILL BE PUT ON AGENDA.

TERRY ELSTON- ASKED ABOUT CRUM- LANE ALTER(LAWYER) STATED COURT IN JUNE 2019 SCHEDULED.

THOMAS SHAFFER- NOTHING-

MATT RAIBLE(ZONING OFFICER)- NOTHING

OFFICER ZACH FERGESON- ASKED ABOUT MAYBE GETTING SOMETHING LIKE A FLAG OR SPINNING DEVICE TO GO ABOVE STOP SIGN @ BRYON &CLOSEN. MAYOR TERRY JOHNSON SAID WE WOULD CHECK ON.

5.DISCUSSION FROM BOARD

AARON LANNERT- ASKED WHEN ROOF COATING WOULD BE FINISHED BY THEINERT CONSTRUCTION- ON BELLEVUE AVENUE. ALSO ASKED IF THERE WAS SOME WAY TO ENFORCE EXCESSIVE GRASS CLIPPINGS ON STREETS. LANE WILL GET WITH MATT ON WHAT ORDINANCE TO WARN/ TICKET UNDER. ASKED ABOUT GARAGE ON ANNA – THERE WAS DISCUSSION ON WHAT TO DO AUCTION / MOVE GARAGE AND JUST SELL LOT, NO DECISIONS MADE AT THIS TIME. ASKED ABOUT EARL ON HI-WAY COURT, LANE TALKED ABOUT THE LEINS ON PROPERTY AND THE CONDITION AND WHAT TO FINE. NEED TO DEEM ABANDONED.

LEROY-ASKED ABOUT BLACKSHOR -MATT SAID THEY WERE CLEANING IT OUT AND TAKE CARE OF STUFF

NOTHING FROM BOARD MEMBER-MARTY SCHUETTLER-FRANCIS HESKETT- JENNY WILSON.

LANE ALSTER(LAWYER)-TALKED ABOUT BUILDING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE THE CHANGES AND MORE SPECIFIC DETAIL. HAMPTON CROSSING WATER RETENTION AREA BEING SOLD WHEN IT SHOULDN'T HAVE AND WE WILL MAIL OUT LETTERS TRYING TO GET PROPERTY OWNERS TO FORM HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION LIKE THEY WERE SUPPOSE TO HAVE.

TERRY JOHNSON(MAYOR) ASKED JENNY WILSON WHAT MINUTES WERE ACCIDENTALLY DELETED. WANTED IT TO BE KNOWN THAT MINUTES FROM MAY 14 MEETING WERE ACCIDENTALLY DELETED.

ANNA HILL WORK WILL BEGIN JUNE 3, 2019.

ALSO LET IT BE KNOWN THAT BUSKIRK TREE REMOVAL WANTS TO MOVE THEIR BUSINESS FROM HANA CITY TO BELLEVUE ON PLANK ROAD AND WAS LOOKING FOR THE VILLAGE TO HELP WITH TIF MONIES IF POSSIBLE.

STREET REPAIR ON ANDERSON LANE -12,000.00 FROM DOLLAR GENERAL TO END OF THE STREET. -AARON LANNERT MOTIONED, MARTY SCHUETTLER SECONDED.-ROLL CALL ALL 5 PRESENT IN FAVOR.

**ADJOURNMENT-AARON LANNERT MOTIONED, JENNY
WILSON SECONDED, ALL IN FAVOR.**

